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May 16, 2001

Certifled Mail/Return Receipt 7000 1530 0001 7810 1877

Commander, Navy Region, Mid-Atlantic
Navy Public Works Center

Regional Environmental Group (Code 970)
Ms. Kristi Unzicker

9742 Maryland Avenue

Norfolk, VA 23511-3095

Re: Industrial Wastewater Discharge Permit No. 0154 (Spruce Barge)
Dear Ms. Unzicker:

The following letter is submitted in response to the requested permit addendum
for the discharge of wastes generated from shop towel washing. The shop towels
are associated with submarine maintenance activities. Based on an inspection of
the Spruce Barge pretreatment system, previously submitted procedural
information and analytical data, these wastes are acceptable for sanitary sewer
discharge. The NAVALKLEEN microbial addition must be utilized as per the
process description dated August 17, 2000.

Please provide this office with written prior notification in the event any system,
operational, or discharge changes are planned.

While these wastes are approved for immediate discharge, formal permit reference
to this pretreatment system will added to the upcoming July 2001 permit
reissuance.

Should you have any further questions concerning this discharge please feel free
to contact me at (757) 460-7048 or Facsimile, (757) 464-3985.

Sinc;rcly.
Matthew ¥ Coi

Industrial Waste Manager

MIC

cc: CO, LANTDIV
Ms. Elaine Shephard, Engineering Technician
Mr. Douglas Kirk, Environmental Engineer

PROVIDING WASTEWATER SERVICES TO PROTECT AND ENHANCE OUR ENVIRONMENT



